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Dear Mrs. Zz,

Thank you for your recent submission regarding your tooth #4.6 (30 - lower right first
molar). After reviewing the pertinent medical and dental history the following findings
and recommendations are suggested:

. The previous root canal treatment and surgery have healed well post-operatively
. There is a new significant loss of bone on the mesial (front facing) surface of the
root that coincides with the swelling you noted in your gum tissues

The above information is highly suggestive of vertical root fracture of the mesial root.
This diagnosis can be possibly confirmed by physical examination of the tooth or by sur-
gical exposure of the area and exploration. If the diagnosis is confirmed, it is likely that
extraction of the tooth will be needed with consideration of replacement of the tooth.

Once again thank you for the opportunity to examine your records and suggest a diag-
nosis and treatment. If there are any other questions or issues that require clarification,
please contact us again.

Sincerely yours,

EMW

DISCLAIMER: Although much information can be gathered by way of interview, x-rays and photographs regarding the nature of a
problem and its probable cause and treatment, a physical examination is necessary for a completely definitive diagnosis. Any online
diagnosis is tentative pending further tests and examination physically to confirm the possibilities.



